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DONOHOE, Jason 17 June 2014 12:13 pm

To: Adam Spence <spence.adam@me.com> Hide Details
RE: Asbestos Insulation enquiry Inbox - iCloud
Adam,

Please attribute responses below 1o a spokesperson from the Ministry of Health.

“The NSW Government is aware of other operators who have previously operated in those areas."
Can | confirm that this means operators who installed loose-fil asbestos insulation of the type and in the manner like Mr
Flufly's product, in addition to the operator colloquially referred 1o as Mr Flufy.

* NSW Healths records indicate that a different contractor is known o have used this material in South Western Region
of NSW and perhaps other areas n the late 60's, Our records do not provide any details about that contractor. The South
West Region PHU notified all councis in the southwest region in August 1991 asking them 1o notiy ratepayers of the
possivilty of loose fibre asbestos having been used in their homes. Councils were advised that it undisturbed the fibres do
ot constitute a "public healt” proble provided that the structural integrity of the roof space is not breached and that
residents should be advised not o enter thei roof spaces should they think it may be contain asbestos.

May I also check if there will be any comment regarding the subsequent enquiry of loose-fil asbestos insulation instaliation
in Sycney andor the specific company referred 1o in my email dated 14/05/2014.

* NSW Health is unable to comment on the document provided on 14 May 2014, as a thorough search of our available
records does not indicate any information about the specific company referred 1o in the email. NSW Health suggests that
the journalist should seek further information from the agency from which this document originated.

Regards,
Jason

Jason Donohoe

Manager | Public Affairs
Lvl 1,73 Mille Street, North Sydney, NSW 2020
Tel 02 8391 9121 | jdono@doh health nsw.gov.au
‘W health.nsw.govay
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HiAdam,

Your recent media enauiry wasforwarded t the Heads of Asbestos Coordination Authorities (HACA), The Heads of Asbestos Coordination Authortes (HACA)
chaird by the Chef Excutive Officer, WorkCover NSW. Tis email s sent on behalfof HACA

Pleasefind blow a statement fom NSW eath i response t your enquiry. As a member of the Heads of Asbestos Coordination Authoities (HACA), HACA
endorsesthe position ofNSW Health

NSW Healthstatement:
NSW Health s notsware ofthepresence ofoose. il insultion n residential welings inth grestr Sydney aes.
Asigniicant number of homes buit befoe mid - 1980' ontain asbestos products. NSW Health continues to advis Horme owners that f the asbestos
cement products are insound condition an ot disturbed, they do not pos a health isk.But f the asbestos roductsare fiable show signs of
weathering, damage or are mishandled, bres can become arbore and pos aisk t heath. Precautons a deailed nthe NSW Health factsheet.
“asbestos and heaithrisks” should b taken to minimise exposure to friabe asbestos.

HACA/WorkCover Factsheets AsbestosSafey at Home

bt/ s workcovers sowau/newlegslation2012asbestos/pages/asbestos safety-athome.aspx
NSW Heaith Factsheet
b onmentts andhealth:
Regards,
Stove Noris

Modia Sorices Advisor
Governmont and Minstaril Servos
Straagy and Perfomance Divsion
WorkCovor NSW

Safety, Rotur to Work and Support
92-105 Donvison el Goskord NSW 2250
e R e




